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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

1. Exterior. The Conklin-Montgomery House is a 2 story brick 
10 x 12 void regular hip and end gable roofed town house. Its 
principal elevation is the north elevation facing the National 
Road. The main entry on the north elevation is a 2 story distyle 
in antis recessed frontispiece of superimposed orders with a 
balcony at the second floor level. The lower order is Greek 
Ionic, the upper Greek Doric. There are secondary entries on 
the east and west elevations. The norther entry on the west 
elevation leads to a large parlour which was probably Conklin's 
counting house. The east elevation entry has a Gothic style 
wooden cut-out type • .1 porch surrounding it.. The south elevation 
has a two story recessed entryway supported by superimposed 
orders, which was originally open to the ground level as a 
carriageway for goods hauled to Conklin's commission and forwar­ 
ding house. The roof line is quite unusual. The east elevation 
is a gable end. The west elevation is hipped. The main cornice 
is basically Greek Ionic. All sash are 6x6 lights and appear 
to be original to the house. The exterior doors, except for the 
single panel north door, are common 4 panel doors. The kitchen 
is located in a 1 story attached brick gabled ell on the south 
elevation, topped by a bell tower.
2. Interior. The first floor plan consists of two parlours 
flanking the entrance hall from the north entry. Behind the two 
parlours on each side of the house are located two more rooms, 
whose use pattern is unclear. These rooms and a second set of 
two rooms are separated_by .the carriageway, which is now floored 
over at the first floor level. Exterior 4 panel doors with over- 
door lights give access to the carriageway from each set of 
rooms. The second floor plan consists of six similar chambers 
and a large loft type room over the carriageway. The northwest 
parlour is traditionally referred to as the "counting house". 
It has no working fireplace, the mantel in the room being a dumm 
mantel. The fireplace trim throughout the house is of Grecian 
design, showing some traces of LeFever's books. The best mantel 
in the house is in the northeast parlour. It is a semi-free­ 
standing columnar mantel with an interesting center ornament on 
the mantel freize. The standing trim consists of a reeded archi 
trave with corner blocks containing inscribed circles after 
Asher Benjamin's .style... All interior doors are 4 panel doors. 
The main stairway which rises directly inside the north entry 
is circular. It has an excellent newel post and fine balusters.
3. Accessory Buildings. A 1 story latticework gazebo of pre 
Civil War vintage is situated in the east garden, which is laid 
out in 18th century parterre style. Other early outbuildings 
have disappeared.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

1. Architectural Significance. The Conklin-Montgomery House is 
the best-preserved combination counting house and home in the 
Midwest. It is an unique piece of architecture for Indiana. In 
this structure banking, merchantile and residential requirement 
have been functionally related to make an articulated and soph­ 
isticated major work. The choice of detailing, organization of 
voids and solids, and the unusual carriageway and roof treat­ 
ment indicates that the structure was intended to have a dual 
function from its inception. The Conklin-Montgomery House 
shows the New York origin of its owner in its details and trim. 
It is one of a kind in Indiana. It was the home and business 
house of a wealthy merchant and money lender, built just prior 
to 1840. It is unrelated to any other Wayne County structure in 
style and design. It is a fine example of a peculiar form of 
architecture.
2. Historical Significance. Conklin-Montgomery House was built 
as a residence and counting house by Benjamin Conklin ca. 1836- 
1838. Conklin was a storekeeper in nearby Vandalia who relocated 
to the National Road and specialized in money lending and in 
commission and forwarding on the Whitewater Canal. He was con­ 
sidered wealthy for the time. He maintained his business offices 
in the house until his death in the early 1860*s. The house was 
sold out of the family in 1864. It was later repurchased by 
Harriet Conklin, Benjamin's daughter in 1889. It was acquired 
by its present owner in 1944, in poor repair. The Montgomery 
family has restored the house to much of its original appearance; 
since that time.

Benjamin Conklin was a major personality in his community. 
He was one of the original proprietors of the Town of Cambridge 
(now Cambridge City). He was politically and commercially 
active in Indiana government and business until his death.
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HOTELS AND DINING HALLS.
L. P. Stabr, Proprietor of Central Hotel, Restaur 
and Confectionery, first door east of V alley *•
road. TT i> r S. R. Barefoot, Proprietor of " Keystone House, ^
Jones and National Road. 

E. Yinton, Proprietor of the «• Yinton House, &•*•
Canal, South side of Main Street. 

Henry Hamel, Proprietor of « Uncle Henry's Eat
House" and Lunch Rooms, first door west oi \
ley Railroad, South side of Main Street. . 

Edwin Cowles, Proprietor of Union Depot Dining a

LIVERY STABLES.
R, B. Fletcher, Proprietor of Livery and Feed Sta 

Res. and Office second door east of Jones btreci 
National Road. . _, , «

J. S. Lackey & Co., Proprietors of Livery, leea, 
and Trading Stable, Comer Church and Foot btr<

David Yan Buskirk, Proprietor of J-iverr, *«e^ 
Sale Stable, East side Canal, North of Ymton^


